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From: Suzanne M. Lehner [SLehner@garrisonyount.com)

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 10:22 AM X
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS FOR FLORIDA CORPORATION: J. Suzanne M. Lehner, Esq. P.A.
Dear Department,

Please change the corporate address for: J. Suzanne M. Lehner, Esq., P.A., Document #
P09000070155, to the following address:

423 South Hyde Park Avenue
Tampa, Florida 33606

Shouid you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at the below
telephone number or at this email address. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

J. Suzanne M. Lehner, Esq.

Florida Supreme Court Certified Cireuit Civil Mediator
Licensed to Practice in the State of Florida and Partner of
Garrison, Yount, Forte & Mulcahy, L.L.C.

423 South Hyde Park Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33606-2268

(813)425-9994 Suzanne's Direct Line
{813)275-0404 Main Telephone

(813)275-0304 Facsimile
slehner@garrisonyount.com
www.garrisonyount.com

Garrison, Yount, Forte & Mulcahy, L.L.C. — Offices in Florida and Louisiana
LEGAL NOTICE

This communication and any attachments thereto, constitute an "electronic communication”
within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 US.C. A. §2510, and

disclosure of these contents is limited to the recipient(s) intended by the sender of this messages.

Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message and any documents accompanying this Email
transmission are confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or deemed work
product documents. The Sender's expectation of privacy regarding the content of this e-mail
message and any documents accompanying this transmission is extremely high. This message is
intended solely for the addressee(s). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that you have received this in error and any review, dissemination, or
copying is strictly prohibited. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure or copying of the
contents of this e-mail, or any action taken or not taken in reliance on it, is strictly unauthorized
and may be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please destroy the message and inform the
sender immediately at the number, address or Email address above. The receipt of our fax
number above is not to be construed as the firm's consent to receive unsolicited fax
advertisements and this Email does not create an Existing Business Relationship (EBR).
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